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- OTS Trans Funding
From: NYREE COZZI Withheld under section
To: . s ..
Date: 13/10/2010 4:48 p.m. 9(2)(a) O_f the Official
Subject: OTS Trans Funding lnformatlon Act 1 9827
Attachments: OTS Funding Schedule.xls
- W thalheld wndet Seclhoin
Attach is a copy of the previous OTS Funding application ‘ ( \ / :
with the July account addition and it balance's with 100.00 l 2 )(5
Or SO OVer. no S

i

Please inform of the outcome & thank you so much /
for your help

Kind regards @b
Nyree @
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Aug 09 Total N s 88.45

3-Jul 1460| ackson Russell OTS Meeting Catering n

28-Aug 1468| |Pita\Rargafiy OTS Meeting Negotiator fees n

28-Aug 1469| |M. Matthelys> o~ OTS Meeting Negotiator fees n

28-Aug Bank Stdtément Bank statement n

28-Aug 1463| |A. Tua /)| |Huifee Travel cost n

28-Aug 1466| |D Negrare 7]/ ¥>|Huifee Travel cost n

28-Aug 1464 Q\Day” [ VA Atk fee Travel cost n

28-Aug 1467 %w\ j€7s0n /[HuiYee Travel cost n

28-Aug 1465| |E. e~/ \|HGifeey Travel cost n

25-Sep 1470 Lmoxw&\ﬂcwé ith Beminar Attend | |Attendance Cost n

25-Sep 1471| |JacksonRu$séll | |\Vita Sefpinar Attend | | Travel cost n

28-Aug| | 224541929| |Telecom-"M61 /)| |Broadband/IAternet | |Office n

28-Aug 1462| |C.Robinson [ ~Nf{Office ™~ / /> 7> Admin/Stat n

25-Sep 1472| |Jackson Russell\\"{ |QFS Meeting ~~, |Catering n

25-Sep 1458| |E. Henry ~ AN TS Meeting & 459 “INegotiator fees n

25-Sep 1473| |Waihapa Marae i eatering ~ // ) JCatering n

25-Sep 1475| |J. Tepania Hdi/Trave) N [ AJcavsl cost n

25-Sep 1476| |M. Matthews HuiFravel ) [Mafigaki n

25-Sep 1479| |H. Richardson Hui ¥/~ /1] > ravel logal n

25-Sep 1481| |D. Henare Hui  ~ /7/ | |[Travelldcal n

25-Sep 1483| |Pita Pangari Hui ~// ) ) |Auckrang Trayel n

Sept 09 Total L 4050.30

23-Oct 1482| |W.Tua Hui rosal Travel /| ~n

23-Oct 1477| |C. Robinson Hui Ruakaka Travel/| ]/

23-Oct 1478| |C. Robinson Catering Koha \Catéring\Cost VA

23-Oct 1474| |Matangirau Marae Hui Koha Ventie\cost n

23-Oct BNZ Govt Cheque Duty ChaRUty ~\ n

23-Oct 1480| |N. Cozzi Hui Local TraveN | | n

23-Oct 1484| |Waitakere Marae Hui Koha Venuecost’) [ {| n

23-Oct 1490| |D. Henare Hui Waimahana TréyaH"n

23-Oct 1494| |M. Matthews Hui Mangakino Travet |  ho =

23-Oct 1495| |N. Cozzi Hui Taemaro Travel | A F,

23-Oct 1496| |N. Cozzi TrustBoard Meals Reimbursement L

23-Oct 1497| |N. Cozzi FNDC Hui Kaikohe Travel )

23-Oct 1500| |S. Heihei FNDC Hui Kaikohe Travel " A 2DOct

23-Oct 1485| |Matangirau Marae Hui Koha Venue cost

23-Oct 1491| |P. Pangari Hui Local Travel L~
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27-Feb 394917 C’Rabinson Hui Ruakaka Travel n 8-Mar 80.00
27-Feb 394918| }P.Pangari| Hui Auckland Travel n 8-Mar 180.00
27-Feb 394919| |WaihapaMayae Hui Koha Hui venue n 2-Mar 150.00
27-Feb 394920| |M.Hemare/ AN Hui Local Travel n 9-Mar 40.00
27-Feb 394922| |Northland Age™ AGM Hui Advertise n 9-Mar 187.65
27-Feb 394923| |NZ\derald "Y1 |AGM Hui Advertise n 9-Mar 418.37
27-Feb 394924| |Telecom /1] £>|Broadband, Internet | |Office n 22-Mar 72.86
27-Feb 394926 | (P Pandani [ VA A Auckland Travel n 22-Mar 180.00
27-Feb 394934 rd HQi Local Travel n 22-Mar 40.00
Mar 10 Total N/ LA A 1648.88
27-Feb 394925| |C.Thorfad Fu/~ A Ruakaka Travel n 29-Mar 80.00
21-Mar 394927| |N.Cozzi {7 | [Hua A Local Travel n 1-Apr 40.00
21-Mar 394928| |C.Robinsorn> /| [HuiN{ / { Ruakaka Travel n 20-Apr 80.00
21-Mar 394929| |W.Tua (AN IHui L P Local Travel n 29-Mar 40.00
21-Mar 394930| |H.Richardson 1 [Hui /A, |Local Travel n 31-Mar 40.00
27-Mar 394932| |Otangaroa Marae ~ A \[HuiKoha < ~~7//}Hui venue n 13-Apr 250.00
21-Mar 394935| |C.Thomas MHd—N_ /7)Y |Ruakaka Travel n 29-Mar 80.00
21-Mar 394936/ [D.Manuel THG D) "Alocd) Travel n 30-Mar 40.00
21-Mar 394933| |Eye for Design LetterHéad Logo (Admin— n 30-Mar 118.13
21-Mar 394937| |KTSA Comm Ltd Website ]/ /> 'Cobtifig ) | n 19-Apr 55.00
21-Mar 394937| |KTSA Comm Ltd Website /"’ Costing” / n 19-Apr 18.75
Apr 10 Total wpe 3 AN 841.88
19-Apr 394939| |Te Runanga O Whangar{Hui Koha ~ /| |Huivense\> Apr 09 90.00
17-Apr 394940| |P.Pangari Hui i Auskland TravéH/ /| ~n Apr 09 180.00
17-Apr 394941| [N.Cozzi Hui LogapTravel | Apr 09 40.00
17-Apr 394942| |C.Robinson Hui \RudkdkaTraveV ) A Apr 09 80.00
17-Apr 394943| |T.Day Hui uckiang Travel n Apr 09 180.00
17-Apr 394947| |C.Thomas Hui RuaReke Travel n > AApr 09 80.00
17-Apr 394948| |M.Matthews Hui MangakinoRravel | n / @pr 09 250.00
17-Apr 394949| |M.Poto Hui AucklandJFravel] {| n / [OApPQ9 180.00
17-Apr 394950| [D.Manuel Hui Local Travel //>T"n \—"Apr09 40.00
17-Apr 811208| |D.Henare Hui Local Travel "4 RO Apf 09~ 40.00
17-Apr 1526| |H.Richardson Hui Local Travel ANN Apf 09| /|) _ 40.00
17-Apr 1527| |C.Robinson Mobil Reimbursement | NV | N0\ Apred 1/ 77.74
17-Apr 1527| |C.Robinson Admin Reimbursement n '/ Bpr 09|71 ~180.94
17-Apr 1528| |C.Duggan Hui Food n AP 09 KN Y5492
17-Apr 1529| |C.Duggan Hui Catering n Mprog| | N\ 5080
17-Apr 1530/ |P.Pangari Recorder Admin n ' Apr 09 230,
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23-Aug 778230 \[Kaeo B8P~ Hui Catering n 23-Aug 124.70
24-Aug 778232 [BRIBA ) ) Website Websit fee n 24-Aug 18.75
31-Aug Banknteregt) Bank Interest n 0.02
31-Aug 778299| |Telecom ahdh™>> Broadband, Internet | |Office n 31-Aug 153.53
8-Sep BNZ Bank Interest n 8-Sep 120.00
- |July 10 Total N ] 579.16
, AN ]
2010 Sub-Total NS A [TAAN 8937.23
2009 Sub-Total WAL A )) 17864.23
2009 - 2010 EOY |Balance SNV vl $26,801.46 12.50%
& L Ay 3350.1825
Y A oD $30,151.64




